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Tate, Michele

From: DMeade [meade2@ptd.net]
Sent:  Saturday, December 12, 2009 3:23 I?M
To: EP, RegComments

Subject: strengthen wastewater standards

Environmental Quality Board,
PA needs strong discharge standards for total dissolved solids to protect our rivers and drinking waters. Add

discharge standards for contaminants frequently found in Marcellus Shale gas drilling wastewater such as
bromides, arsenic, benzene, radium, and magnesium. Regulate all aspects of the generation of Marcellus
wastewater including a Record of Responsibility which would be a paper trail of the quantity of frackwater being
transported and signed receipts for each delivery. Additonally, include strict oversight for the reuse of Marcellus
wastewater.

Human lives, wildlife, and our life-sustaining habitat is in peril with anything less.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Deb Meade

1804 Jefferson Ave. Lewisburg, PA 17837

12/30/2009




